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Docket Nos. 50-335
and 50-389 September 30, 1986

Mr. C. 0. Woody
Group Vice President
Nuclear Energy
Florida Power 8 Light Company
P. 0. Box 14000
Juno Beach, Florida 33408

Dear Mr. Woody:

As you know, the Anti-Reverse Rotation Devices in the Reactor Coolant Pumps at
both St. Lucie units were found to be degraded recently. USNRC Region II
requested that NRR review the safety significance of the degradation. In
order to fully evaluate the safety significance of the degradation, we feel
that we need your assistance in conducting our review. Enclosed is a request
for additional information. Your response is requested within 60 days of
your receipt of this letter.

The reporting and/or recordkeeping requirements contained in this letter affect
fewer than 10 respondents; therefore, OMB clearance is not needed under P. L. 96-511.

Please contact me at (301) 492-8007 if you have any questions concerning this
letter.

Sincerely,

E. G. Tourigny, Project Manager
PWR Project Directorate ¹8
Division of PWR Licensing-B

Enclosure:
Request for
Additional Information

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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Mr'. C. 0. Woody
F 1 ori da Power & Light Company St. Lucie Plant

CC:
Mr. Jack Shreve
Office of the Public Counsel
Room 4, Holland Building

'allahassee,Florida 32304

Resident Inspector
c/o U.S. NRC

7585 S. Hwy AlA
Jensen Beach, Florida 33457

State Planning & Development
Clearinghouse

Office of Planning & Budget
Executive Office of the Governor
The Capitol Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Harold F. Reis, Esq.
Newman & Holtzinger
2615 L Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036

Norman A. Coll, Esq.
McCarthy, Steel, Hector and Davis
14th Floor, First National Bank Building
Miami, Florida 33131

Administrator
Department of Environmental Regulation
Power Plant Siting Section
State of Florida
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Mr. Weldon B. Lewis, County
Administrator

St. Lucie County
2300 Virginia Avenue, Room 104
Fort Pierce, Florida 33450

Mr. Charles B. Brinkman, Manager
Washington - Nuclear Operations
Combustion Engineering, Inc.
7910 Woodmont Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

Mr. Allan Schubert, Manager
Public Health Physicist
Department of Health apd

Rehabilitative Services
1323 Winewood Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Regional Administrator, Region II
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Executive Director for Operations
101 Marietta Street N.W., Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323



ENCLOSURE 1

ST. LUCIE UNITS 1 AND 2
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Recently, the Anti-Reverse Rotation Devices (ARRDs) in the reactor coolant
pumps of both St. Lucie Units 1 and 2 were found to be degraded. In order
to assess the safety impact of this degradation on the transient and
accident analyses in the FSAR, responses to the following questions are
requested:

(1) List all transient and accident events for which credit for the
ARRDs is assumed in the safety analyses.

(2) For each event listed in response to Question 1, provide the results
of any analyses of the impacts of ARRD failure (e.g., impacts on
RCS temperature, RCS pressure, DNBR, etc.) that you have performed.

(3) If credit for the ARRDs is assumed in any safety analyses, describe
(a) your maintenance program to prevent the ARRDs from unacceptable
degradation and (b) your program to repair/replace damaged ARRDs.


